

Ben,

- 1) Certainly, please correct the Lat & Lon on the application.
- 3) Please remove the 10-10.45 GHz portion of the request.
- 2) This Experimental License allows the testing of improvements to a small radar system. We expect the program of testing and improvements to extend beyond a two year time frame.

Thank you,

-Rob Ryland

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2007 1:24 PM

To: Ryland, Rob (MS)

Subject: FCC File No. 0138-EX-PL-2006

Importance: High

Mr. Ryland,

Pursuant to our phone conversation earlier today with regards to application No. 0138-EX-PL-2006, please:

1. Correct the coordinates (Lat and Long) on your application.
2. Submit a justification for a five-year experimental license as opposed to two-year experimental license.
3. Review the frequency band 10-10.45 GHz for further coordination.

Responses to the items indicated above must be received by the Commission from **XonTech, Inc. d/b/a Northrop Grumman Mission Systems** before processing can continue on the above referenced application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of February 12, 2007 may result in the application's dismissal pursuant to 47 CFR, Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to 47 CFR, Section 1.1108.

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-7928

2/28/2007